



Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] RE: Water License Inspection (2BE-MRC1217) and Land Use Inspection (N2012C0006)

Denise Lockett <lokettda@telus.net>

Wed, Jun 18, 2014 at 11:38 AM

To: Justin Hack <Justin.Hack@aadnc-aadnc.gc.ca>, jason@anconia.ca

Cc: Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aadnc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aadnc-aadnc.gc.ca>, licensing@nwb-oen.ca

- *Names and positions of staff associated with the project*

Mark Wellstead, project geologist

Ryan Metcalfe, field manager

Henry Ngo, geologist

Jeff Ritch, camp manager

- *Confirmation of exact coordinates (degrees/min/sec, NAD 83) of activities (i.e.: fuel caches, camp, and drill locations).*

DDH ZAC-13-01 and 02: N62 40 08.5 W95 28 49.3

DDH ZAC-13-03: N62 40 21.9 W95 28 53.3

DDH ZAC-13-04: N62 40 20.6 W95 29 00.8

DDH ZAC-13-05: N62 40 12.0 W95 27 45.8

Pump Location for DDH 01 & 02: N62 40 00.6 W95 29 19.1

Pump Location for DDH 03 & 04: N62 40 23.7 W95 29 12.5

Pump Location for DDH 05: N62 40 15.5 W95 27 21.5

Field Tent and Core Storage: N62 40 09.1 W95 28 41.9

Drill Storage Location and Fuel Cache: N62 40 15.0 W95 28 47.6

Camp Location on Quartzite Lake: N62 25 11.3 W94 37 58.0

KIA LUP KVL311C03

AANDC LUP N2012C0006

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Denise

From: Justin Hack [mailto:Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: June-10-14 8:15 AM
To: jason@anconia.ca; lokettda@telus.net
Cc: Christine Wilson; Erik Allain; licensing@nwb-oen.ca
Subject: Water License Inspection (2BE-MRC1217) and Land Use Inspection (N2012C0006)

Dear Anconia Resources Corp,

Please see the attached file with respect to your upcoming Water and Land Use Inspection for Water Licence 2BE-MRC1217 and Land Use Permit N2012C0006.

Sincerely,

Justin

Justin Hack
Water Resource Officer
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Nunavut Regional Office
Tel: [867-975-4289](tel:867-975-4289)
Justin.Hack@aandc.gc.ca